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Nivitha (LKK Auto)

h

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Dear LKK,

Resend with following details.

Thank you,
With Regards

Cynthia Ang
Admin Assistant
Motor Insurance

T +65 6430 7000
wWww.income,com.s

{7 income

mode difenart

E E B 0

Cynthia Ang <Cynthia.Ang@income.com.sg>
Wednesday, 24 July 2019 11:38 AM

‘assignments@Ilkkauto.com’; Admin-D (LKKAuto)
Cynthia Ang
RE: TP CASES FARMED OQUT TO LKK ON 24/07,/2019

At Income, we are ‘In with You® on Performance, Growth,

Innovation and Impact. These attributes reflect what we promise

as an employer and what we want our people to exemplify,

Find out more at Income.com.sg/careers

FLEASE CONSIDER OUR ENVIROMNMENT BEFORE YOLU PRINT THIS EMAIL...

From: Cynthia Ang

Sent: Wednesday, 24 July 2019 9:47 AM
To: "assignments@Ilkkauto.com' <assignments@Ikkauto.com>; Admin-D (LKKAutc) <admin-d@Ikkauto.com>

Cc: Teng Ken Leong <kenleong.teng@income.com.sg>; Thio Tse Kiat <tsekiat.thio@income.com.sg>; Cynthia Ang
<Cynthia.Ang@income.com.sg>
Subject: TP CASES FARMED OUT TO LKK ON 24/07/2019

Dear LKK,

Please assist to survey the following vehicles as per Mr Teng's instruction :-

in

witl

yo

WarkShop | Survey Additiona
SN | QIc Claim Na. Vehicle WaorkShop Name WorkShop Address | Contact Time Ol Vel DOA Remarks
176 5ING MING
DRIVE #04-18 SIN
Eric MT/1054041- AUBURN AUTO MING AUTOCARE
1 | Tang | 0oz SKPA0U PTELTD SINGAPORE 575721 | sap NG / S1X5746D | 18/07/2019
205 BRADDELL
: COMFORTDELGRO | ROAD EAST WING
Pending ENGINEERING PTE | 3RD FLR ANDREW /
2 advise* SLDE749H | LTD SINGAPORE 579701 | 63837656
385 SIN MING
DRIVE VICOM
ESTEEM INSPECTION
Fiona | mT/1054783- PERFORMAMNCE CENTRE SINGAPQORE | carmen/ 10:00-
3 | Shen | 001 SLE1780A PTE LTD 575718 87990066 | 12:00 | GBD9Q99L | 12/07/2019
385 5IN MING
DRIVE VICOM
Eng ESTEEM INSPECTICN
Huey | mT/1053378- PERFORMANCE CENTRE SINGAPORE | CARM [/ 10:30-
4 | Huey [ 002 SLG3325P | PTELTD 575718 87990066 | 12:30 | SMC4602S | 13/07/2019

1



385 51N MING
DRIVE VICOM
ESTEEM INSPECTION SERENE
Fiona | mT/1054563- PERFORMANCE CENTRE SINGAPORE | CHEE/
5 | Shen | Doz SLO2065H | PTELTD 575718 87990066 SLKS926U | 22/07/2019
160 51N MING
LAI HUAT MENG DRIVE #04-01 5IM DEBORAH
Jeff MT/1051997- KEE MOTOR PTE MING AUTOCITY Lal/
6 | Lin 002 SKFE917R | LTD SINGAPORE 575722 | 54538110 S155571S | 05/07/2019
DAMNIEL
160 SIN MING TAN/CADY
*Pending LEONG AUTO PTE | DRIVE #02-13 SIN LEE / 9602
7 advise* SME7036X | LTD MING AUTOCITY 4113
Eng MOTOR IMAGE 19 LORONG 8 TOA DANIEL A
HLIE";-' MT/1052391- EMNTERPRISES PTE PAYOH SINGAPORE JUDE [/ 10:00-
8§ | Huey | ooz SMCEG0A | LTD 319255 BE113195 | 12:00 | SLTB341R | 07/07/2019
176 5IN MING
DRIVE #01-17 5IN M5 ¥YIWEN
Jared | mT/1054437- SKS AUTOMOBILE | MING AUTOCARE !
9 | Liu 002 SMHE433Z | SOLUTION SINGAPORE 575721 | 64550747 SME7134X | 20/07/2019
*P'Eﬂdil'l 176 51N MING
B THIAM HENG DRIVE #05-14 SIN STEVEN/
10 advise* SMC7382G | HUAT PTELTD MING AUTOCARE B2636295
160 51N MING
VIN'S DRIVE #D8-09 5IN RAYMOND
Jeff MT/1054330 AUTOMOTIVE MING DRIVE TeEQ/
11 | Lin 002 SLGSEEY GROUP SINGAPORE 575722 | b4s3zaz SLO6072X | 20/07/2019

Please contact workshops.

Please revert to officer-in-charge after survey.

Thank you.
With Regards

Cynthia Ang

Admin Assistant
Motor Insurance
T +65 6430 7900

WWW, INCoMme.com.sg

(s Income

mocs dffemsnt

flo)s i

At Income, we are ‘In with You' on Performance. Growth.

Innovation and Impact. These attributes reflect what we promise

as an employer and what we want our people to exemplify.
Find out more at iIncome.com.sg/careers

PLEASE COMSIDER OUR ENVIRONMENT BEFORE ¥OU PRINT THIS EMAIL...

N

witl

yo

Disclaimer

This e-mail contains privileged or confidential information which is intended only for the use of the
recipient(s) named above. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately
and delete all copies of it. Thank you.
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mode differant

EEED

PLEASE CONSIDER OUR ENVIRONMENT BEFORE YOU PRINT THIS EMAIL...

From: Cynthia Ang
Sent: Wednesday, 24 July 2019 9:47 AM
To: 'assignments@lkkauto.com’ <assignments@lkkauto.com>; Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>

Cc: Teng Ken Leong <kenleong teng@income.com.sg>; Thio Tse Kiat <tsekiat.thio@income.com.sg>; Cynthia Ang

<Cynthia. Ang@income.com.sg>
Subject: TP CASES FARMED OUT TO LKK ON 24/07/2019

Dear LKK,

At Income, we are ‘In with You' on Performance, Growth,
Innovation and Impact,
as an employer and what we want our people 1o exemp ify.
Find out more at Income.com.sg/careers

hese attributes reflect whal we promise

n

Please assist to survey the following vehicles as per Mr Teng's instruction :-

witl

yo

WorkShop | Survey Additiona
SN | OIC Claim Nao. Wehicle WorkShop Name WarkShop Address | Contact Time 01 Weh DOA Remarks
176 SING MING
DRIVE #04-18 SIN
Eric MT/1054041- AUBURN AUTO MING AUTOCARE
1 | Tang o0z SKP40U PTE LTD SINGAPORE 575721 | SAM NG/ SJ¥57460 | 18/07/2019
205 BRADDELL
COMFORTDELGRO | ROAD EAST WING
Helena | mT/1054892- ENGIMEERING PTE | 3RDFLR ANDREW /
: | Tan 001 SLDg74g9H | LTD SINGAPORE 579701 | 63837656 SDRE966L | 21/07/2019
285 SIN MING
DRIVE VICOM
ESTEEM INSPECTION
Fiona MAT/1054783- PERFORMANCE CENTRE carmen | 10:00-
3 | Shen 0ol SLKL780A | PTELTD SINGAPORE 575718 | 87990066 | 1200 | GBDS2O9IL | 12/07/2019
385 5IN MING
DRIVE VICOM
Eng ESTEEM INSPECTION
Huey MT/ 1053378 PERFORMANCE CENTRE CARM / 10:30-
4 | Huey 002 5LG3325F | PTELTD SINGAPORE 575718 | 87990066 | 12:30 | SMC4602S | 13/07/201%
385 5IN MING
DRIVE VICOM
ESTEEM INSPECTION SERENE
Fiona MT/ 1054563 PERFORMAMCE CENTRE CHEE /
5 | Shen 002 SLO2069H | PTELTD SINGAPORE 575718 | 87990066 SLK9926U | 22/07/2019
160 SIN MING
LAI HUAT MENG DRIVE #04-01 5IN DEBORAH
Jeff MT/1051997- KEE MOTOR PTE MING AUTQCITY Lal f
& | Lin oo2 SKFEDLTR LT SINGAPORE 575722 | 64538110 SJS5571S | 05/07/2019
DAMIEL
160 51N MING TAN/CADY
Helena | mT/1054532- LEQONG AUTO PTE | DRIVE #02-13 5IN LEE / 9692
7 | Tan 002 SME7036X | LTD MING AUTOCITY 4113 GW3781E | 23/07/2019
Eng MOTOR IMAGE 19 LORONG BTOA | DANIELA
Huey MT/1052391- EMTERPRISES PTE | PAYOH SINGAPORE | JUDE/ 10:00-
2 | Huey 002 SMCEE0A | LTD 319255 86113195 | 12:00 | SLTE341R | 07/07/2019
176 51N MING
DRIVE #01-17 51N M5 YIWEN
Jared MT/1054437- SKS AUTOMOBILE | MING AUTOCARE /
g | Liu 002 SMHE433Z | SOLUTION SINGAPORE 575721 | 64550747 SME7134X | 20/07/2019
176 SIN MING
Eric MT/1054600- THIAM HENG DRIVE #05-14 SIN STEVEN /
10 | Tang | oo2 SMC7382G | HUAT PTE LTD MING AUTOCARE | 82636295 FBE9525T | 17/07/2019
160 51N MING
WIN'S DRIVE #02-09 SIN RAYMOND
leff MAT/ 1054330 AUTOMOTIVE MING DRIVE TEO /
11 | Lin 002 SLGSEEY GROUP SINGAPORE 575722 | 64532121 SLQ6072% | 20/07/2019




WWAZ15096373 | WAC - Sin Mirg
EMTRY DATE & TIME: 231072019 15040
SUBMITTED BY: Jarnes Mg Wing Kin

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1, Flease report cosreclly the details of the accident 1o speed up the claims process.
2. This Forrm must ba completed by the Policyholder and/or the Authorised Driver,

3. Information provided must be as truthfisl and accurale as possible. Any wilhul misre presentation or withalding of material facls may allow insurance companies to

repudiate policy liability,

4. The |ssue and acceplance of this Form by insurance companies i nel an admission of policy liability on tha part of the insurance companies.

5. Any false roporting may be referred to the Polica for investigation,

&, This recort will be forwarded by the insurers of the GlA Records Management Cenire established by the General Insurance Assetiation of Singapore (GIA) for
archiving and that copies of this raport will, for a fee, ba made avallable upon application by interesled partios.

7. By the lodgement of this repert to the insurers, you hersby consent to the archiving of this report at tha centre and to copies of the report being made available

aforasakd,

Date Of Report
Date Of Accident
Exact Location Of Accident

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

23/07/2019 15:40
23/0712018 07:55

JURONG EAST CENTRAL TOWARDS JURONG EAST AVENUE 1

Country/State of Loss SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE
Vehicle Registration Number SMETO2EX
Insured/Policyholder
Mame Of Registered Owner LIN KIN HONG
NRIC No 870375298

Email Address
Mobile Phone No
Alternative Phone Mo
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Model

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at
lime of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy
for repair lo your vehicle?

If Mo, Please stale action to be taken
Vehicle Category

Insurance Company

Mame of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage

Fleat Policy

Policy Number

Cover Note Number

Driver

MName of Driver

MRIC Mo

Date Of Birth

Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass

Driving Experience

Gender

tobile Mumber

Fax Number

Contact Number

EMail Address

HONG_LINZ2002@YAHOO.COM.5G
(LOCAL) +65-94579397
COFFICE-24579997

TOYOTA
SIENTA

PRIVATE USE

NO

THIRD PARTY
PRIVATE HIRE

MTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-OPERATIVE LTD
COMPREHENSIVE

NO

5104421619

LIN KIN HONG

579375298

05/12/1979

QUTDOOR

26/12/2000

18 YEARS AND 6 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +65-84579997

OFFICE-24579997
HONG_LIN2002@YAHOO.COM.5G

Page 1 of 18



Address ELK 659 #14-71 CHOA CHU KANG CRESCENT
Postcode 680659

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company NO

If Mo, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured OWNER

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own -
Vehicle -

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle -

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident CHAIN COLLISION
Weather Conditions DRIZZLING

Road Surface WET

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident? NO
Number of vehicles (including own vehicla)

involved in the accident 3
Was any body injured in the Accident? MO
Was any injured conveyed to hospital by NO
ambulance?
Was any other material or property damaged? YES
| have been approached by unknown person(s)
A : : 1 NO
saoliciting/offering accident claims assistance.
Mumber of Passengers (Including Driver) 3
Passenger 1 NAME: . PASSENGERT

GENDER: : MALE

Passenger 2 NAME: . PASSENGER 2

GENDER: : FEMALE

Details of Police Action

VWas the accident reported to the police? NO
If Yes Please stale which Police Station

Was notice of intended Prosecution given? NO
If Yes,against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

REFER STATEMEMT (ATTENDED BY: JAMES NG)
Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment? YES
Was there any video captured by Car Camera? YES

Remarks! Reasons: CANNOT BE UPLOADED
Was therg any audio recorded? MO
Vehicle Registration Mumber GW3aTe1E

Vehicle Make/Model/Colour

Details Of Properties

Vehicle Category COMMERCIAL VEHICLE
Mame of Driver

MRIC/Passport Mumber

Contact Number

Address

Page 2 of 18



Postocode
Insurance Company Name
MNature Of Damage

Mo. Of Passenger (Including Driver)
DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 2

Vehicle Registration Number GBG9BI5P
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour

Details Of Properties

Vehicle Category COMMERCIAL VEHICLE
Name of Driver

MRIC/Passport Mumber

Contact Mumber

Address

FPosteode

Insurance Company Name

Nature Of Damage

MNo. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

Pape 3 of 16



Sketch Plan Pg. 1

SKETCH PLAN
ORTAMNT NOTICE

Please report gorrectly the details of the accident to speed wp the claims process.

This Form must be gom) d by the Policyholder an harisad Driver.
Information provided must be as truthful and accurate ps possible, Any wilful misrepresentation or withholding of material

facts may allow insurance companies to repudiate policy Hability.

The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admission of policy liability en the part of the insurance
companies.,

! ing may be referred to Poli ¢ investigation.,

. The report will be farwarded by the Insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance
Association of Singapore [G14) for archiving and that copies of this report will for 2 fee be made available upon application by
intarested parties,

By the lodgment of this repert ta the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and to copies af
the report being made available aforesakd.

. Consent under the Personal Data Protection Act (FDRA)
| understand, acknowledge, agree and consent that:

{a) My insurer, my workshop and the General Insurance Association of Singapore ("GIAT) may/fare permitted to collect, use,
disclose and/or process my personal data/personal information set out in this iform] and any other personal information
provided by me or possessed by my insurer {collectively the "Personal Infarmation”) and disclose and transfer such
personal Information to all insurar(s) who have insured vehicle(s) Involved in this aceident (all insurer(s) wha have insured
vehiclefs) involved in this pccident shall be collectively referred to as the "Insurers”), the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, the
tonetary Autherity of Singapare and ary relevant gevernment agency/authority [such as the police), for the purpose(s)
of:

(I} processing, handling andfor doaling with my claims including the settlement of the daims and any necessary
investizations relating to the claims;

(i) investigating the accident and/or my claims;
{iii}) carrying out and/for dealing with my instructions or respanding to any enquiries by me;

(v} administering my claims {Including the mailing of correspondence, statements, invoices, reports or notices Lo me,
which could involve disclosure of certain personal data about me to bring about delivery of the same as well s on the
external cover of envelopes/mall packages); and/for

(v} complying with applicable law in administering, procesting, handling and/er dealing with rmy claims.{collectively the
“Purposes”)

{b)  all insurer(s) whe have insured vehizlais) involved in this aceident and the Insurers’ kiwyers/law firms, may/fare permitied
to collect, use, disclose and/or process my Personal Information for one or more of the above Purposes; and

le}  my Persanal Informaticn may/ean be disclosed by any of the Insurers and/or GIA to their third party service providers or
agents[including their lawyers/law firms], which may be sited outside of Singapore, for one or more of the above Purposes.

{d) my Personal infarmation will alsa be collected and used to compile clalms histery fof the purpose of fraud detection,
investigation and management in present and all future claims.

{2} the informaticn so collected under (d] above may be shared / disclosed:

[i] toall insurers and/or any ather third parties that assist in evaluating, investigating, controliing or managing fraud,
regulators, law enforcement and government agencies as reasonably required for the purposes stated, or

(i) for complying with requirements under any regulations, laws or court orders,

4 7

Paolicyhobder's Signature Driver's Slignatura Reporting Centre Personnel’s Signature

Date & Time: ' {If driver i5 not the palicyhoider) Mam,

et wmNG-WING KIN JAMES
23 JUL 2019 admin.vac@vicom.com.sg

Page 4 of 18



LEONG AUTO PTE LTD

160 Sin Ming Drive, Sin Ming AutoCity, #02-13, Singapore 575722
Tel: 62666448 Fax: 62666358 Email: Sales@leongauto.com.sg
Business Registration No. 201312846W
GST Registration No. 201312846W

/1; 7 Athoras ESTIMATE
Z/ Wy Q'zdljﬁ’/{ Owner IC: 7529B

A Date: 23/7/2019
Y - DOA: 23/7/2019
Vehicle No: SME7036X oy A i Voi Yo or
Make & Model: Toyota Sienta 2
S/IN Qty item Descripti Parts Price Surveyor
1 1 Rear Tail Gate ?2{ 630 4 5 176060 —
2 1 Rear Tail Gate Windscreen Moulding ne, 5 22490 —
3 1 Rear Tail Gate Centre Logo Az § 85.00 -
4 1 Rear Tail Gate "G" Emblem /g, S 58.00 =
5 1 Rear Tail Gate Outer Moulding Mt $ 216.30 22—
6 2 Rear Tail Gate Outer Moulding No. Plate Lamp S 147.70 ie.
T 1 Rear Tail Gate Outer Moulding Reverse Camera /7t ferw % 744.70 — ¥Saf~
& 1 Rear Tail Gate Wiper Motor T 5 597.20 e
g 1 Rear Tail Gate Wipef Arm i~ 5 114.20 7~
10 1 Rear Tail Gate Lock Mechanism 7¢5-10 Pt $ 54470 —
11 1 Rear Tail Gate Lock Catch g #4620 A
12 1 Rear Tail Gate WeatherStrip (Pe-&o Dt/ psS 32000 —
13 1 Rear Tail Gate Inner Trim Board Sin § 648.80 X
14 1 Rear Tail Gate Inner Handle Per S 21740
15 2 Rear Tail Gate Reflector ?m 23§0.65 ~ls T8 Oliin® 85150 AT
16 1 Rear End Panel 5# 70 b 4 74800 —
17 1 Rear End Panel Vertical Bracket § A 24250 A
18 1 Rear End Panel Top Garnish 195 Het § 35260 “—
19 1 Rear R/H Chassis Bar S 46120 X
20 1 Rear Spare Tyre Panel M, /G~ 85240 T
21 1 Rear Spare Tyre Panel Top Tray Ay $ 32280
22 1 Rear Spare Tyre Panel Insulator Pad e S 26450 7Tee/~n
23 2 Rear Fender Inner Shield fer § 14790 ¥
24 2 Rear Fender Inner Trim Board Al Phm o/s S, § 130350 XA g57-#5
25 1 Rear Bumper belo % S 899.90 &
26 2 Rear Bumper Side Retainer he g 23620 X~
27 1 Rear Bumper Centre Reflector Lamp 218 r EM S 384.00 —
58 2 Rear Bumper Parking Sensor fr? on S 64220 — Zoosn
29 1 Rear Bumper Protector 2 $ 4 31580 —
30 2 Rear Bumper Side Protector € /2% AL P S 42670 &~ (¥
31 2 Rear Bumper Side Protector Reflector Ats e $ 03620 &+ 1§06
32 1 Rear Exhaust Assy $ /T 89820 X
33 2 Rear Exhaust Mounting $ Sia 24120 A
34 1 Rear Sound Beep s fin 16870 K
$ 15.727.70
Less 25% $ 3,931.93
$ 11,795.78
Special Nett ltems
1 Sundries g #~ 5000 K
2 1 Rear Tail Gate Windscreen Moulding Sealant e, S 120.00 $ourn—
3 1 Rear Tail Gate Windscreen Moulding Damping Seal e $ 120.00 Fosrr—
4 2 set Rear Tail Gate Reflector Lamp Clips s~V 80.00 R
5 1 set Rear Tail Gate Outer Moulding Clips g My 8000 T JoL
6 1 set Rear Tail Gate Inner Trim Board Clips A 5 B0.00 X




7 1 Rear End Panel Sealant Mo 12000 Ioia_
8 1 set Rear End Panel Top Garnish Clips Ax S 50.00 L —
9 2 set Rear Fender Inner Trim Board Clips A 120,00 ¥
10 2 set Rear Fender Inner Shield Clips vA g 80.00 L_,
11 1 set Rear Bumper Clips e, & 50.00
12 1 set Rear Bumper Protector Clips vs 5000 X
13 2 set Rear Bumper Side Protector Clips LL VI 50.00 X
14 1 set Rear No. Plate with Garnish As § 80.00 PSin_
5 1,130.00
Total Parts § 12,925.78
S/N  Labour Description Amount Amount
Labour for panel beating, cut, weld, straighten and replace rear /2
1 damaged parts. $ 1,800.00 cef
2 To putty and spray painting rear portion. § 1.600.00 T rd
3 To check rear lighting and wiring. g go.o0 Zel
4 To remove and install rear tail gate lock mechanism. 5 120.00 der
To remove and install inner garnish and trim to facilitate the
5 repair. $ 380.00 y et
6 To apply anti rust proofing to rear affected area. $ 250.00 P
7 Toremove and install rear reverse camera. ] 150.00 Jer
& To remove and install rear reverse sensar. 3 150.00 Tet
9 To remove and install rear windscreen. $ 150.00 “Zey¢
10 To adjust chassis alignment. M B 380.00 K’
To remove & refit tail gate component to replace tail gate, check
11 & re-adjust the close gap and alignment and water seepage $¥~ 12000 X
Total labour : $ 5,180.00
Total parts $ 12,925.78
Total labour : § 5,180.00
Total repair cost !seter asT) % 18,105.78




LEONG AUTO PTE LTD

160 Sin Ming Drive, Sin Ming AutoCity, #02-13, Singapore 575722
Tel 62666448 Fax: 62666358 Email Sales@lecngauto.com.sg
Business Registration No. 201312846W
GST Registration No. 201312846W

ESTIMATE

Owner IC: 7529B

Date: 23712019

DOA: 23/7/2019
Vehicle No: SME7036X

Make & Model: Toyota Sienta - S
sNaty  MemDescription  PartsPrice __ Surveyor
__ |Supplementary ltems )
1| 1 |Rear Spare Tyre Windnut R 9420 | —
2| 1 |Rear Bumper Centre Reflector Lamp Inner Garnish ~ “#¥en) | § 164.50 | —
— |3 258.70 o

| |less 25% o - $ 64.68

S i $ 194.03




7L LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

-1 61 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
- TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6266 4315

Reg. Mo: 199607188R GST Reg. Mo. 19-8607188-R

DAMAGE ASSESSMENT REPORT

NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-OPERATIVE LTD Ref:  CS/INC13013076/Kqd3nz2

S S |1
#05-01 NTUC TRADE UNICN HOUSESINGAFPORE
189556
ATTM: HELENA TAN Code: INC
1. Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh, GW 3781E Veh. Inspected SME 7036X
Paolicy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. MT/1054532-002 Excess (3) 0.00
Assign From CYNTHIA ANG Assign Date 24/07/2019
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model TOYOTASIENTAG (A) c.c 1496
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2018
Chassis No. MHFZ28H3T700057900 Colour METALLIC GREY
Odometer 62364 KM Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification STANDARD ALLOY RIM
General GOCD
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |[185/60 R15 DAYTON & mm
L/H Front Tyre |185/60 R15 DAYTON 5 mm
R/H Rear Tyre 185/60 R15 DAY TON 5mm
L/H Rear Tyre |185/60 R15 DAYTON 5 mm
4, Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE REAR PORTION.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5. General Information
Accident Date  23/07/2019 Inspect Date / Time 24/07/2019 ( 11:06 AM )
Survey held at LEONG AUTO PTELTD
160 SIN MING DRIVE
#02-13 SIN MING AUTOCITY
SINGAPORE 575722
5a. Remarks
AJTHE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS,
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.

5b. Estimate Days of Repair

|ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: 10 Working Days
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ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SME 7036X
Qty Description of Parts Condition ‘E:r“"';‘:;?gn Our “;l}“““'
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|REAR TAIL GATE BENT 1,760.60 1.486.30
1|REAR TAIL GATE WINDSCREEN MOULDING NECESSARY 22490 22490
1|REAR TAIL GATE CENTRE LOGO MECESSARY 85.00 85.00
1|REAR TAIL GATE "G" EMBLEM MECESSARY 5B.00 58.00
1|REAR TAIL GATE OUTER MOULDING MTG CRACKED 216.30 21630
2|REAR TAIL GATE OUTER MOULDING NO PLATE LAMP SERVICEABLE 147,70 -
1|REAR TAIL GATE WIPER MOTOR JAMMED 59720 547 .20
1|REAR TAIL GATE WIFER ARM SERVICEABLE 114.20 -
1|REAR TAIL GATE LOCK MECHAMISM DENTED 544.70 a05.10
1|REAR TAIL GATE LOCK CATCH TO REPAIR SEE 46.20 -
LABOUR
1|REAR TAIL GATE WEATHERSTRIP DENTED / 320.00 185.60
DISTORTED
1|REAR TAIL GATE INNER TRIM BOARD SERVICEABLE 648.80 -
1|REAR TAIL GATE INNER HAMDLE DEMTED 217.40 217.40
2|REAR TAIL GATE REFLECTOR LAMP NS MTG B57.50 380.60
CRACKED / Of5
SERVICEABLE
1|REAR END PAMEL BENT 748.00 658.30
1|REAR END PANEL VERTICAL BRACKET TO REPAIR SEE 242.50 4
LABOUR
1|REAR END PANEL TOP GARNISH DENTED 352.60 185.00
1|REAR R/H CHASSIS BAR TO REPAIR SEE 451.20 -
LABOUR
1|REAR SPARE TYRE PANEL BENT / BUCKLED 852.40 852.40
1|REAR SPARE TYRE PANEL TOP TRAY MTG DISTORTED 322.80 322.80
2| REAR FENDER INMER SHIELD SERVICEABLE 147.90 .
2|REAR FEMDER INMER TRIM BOARD NS MTG 1,303.50 651.75
CRACKED / O/
SERVICEABLE
1|REAR BUMPER BENT 899,90 566.10
?|REAR BUMPER SIDE RETAINER SERVICEABLE 236,20 -
1|REAR BUMPER CENTRE REFLECTOR LAMP CRACKED A84.00 218.00
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: Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition | =SSR {gﬂ “J]
1|REAR BUMPER PROTECTOR BENT 31580 183.00
2|REAR BUMPER SIDE PROTECTOR M/S DENTED 426.70 124.00
2|REAR BUMPER SIDE PROTECTOR REFLECTOR M/S CRACKED 236.20 118.10
1|REAR EXHALUST ASSY TO REPAIR SEE 898.20 -
LABOUR
2|REAR EXHAUST MOUNTING SERVICEABLE 24120 .
1|REAR SOQOUND BEEF SERVICEABLE 168.70 -
1|REAR SPARE TYRE WINDNUT (ADDITIONAL) CRACKED 94,20 94 20
1|REAR BUMPER CENTRE REFLECTOR LAMP INNER MTG CRACKED 164.50 164.50
GARNISH (ADDITIONAL)
LESS 25% DISCOUNT -3,583.75 -1,978.64
10,751.25 5.8935.91
1 RSEJ"-'?'R TAIL GATE OUTER MOULDING REVERSE CAMERA |SCRATCHED 744,70 450,00
(SN
1|REAR SPARE TYRE PAMEL INSULATOR PAD (SN) MECESSARY 264.50 100.00
2|REAR BUMPER PARKING SENSOR (SN) CRACKED G42.20 200.00
LESS 25% DISCOUNT -412.85 -
1,238.55 750.00
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1|SUNDRIES (SM) NOT NECESSARY 50.00 -
1|REAR TAIL GATE WINDSCREEN MOULDING SEALANT MECESSARY 120.00 40.00
(SN)
1|REAR TAIL GATE WINDSCREEN MOULDING DAMPING MECESSARY 120,00 30.00
SEAL (SN)
2| SET REAR TAIL GATE REFLECTOR LAMP CLIPS (SN) MNOT NECESSARY BO0.0O -
1|SET REAR TAIL GATE QUTER MOULDING CLIPS (SN) MECESSARY B0.0O 50.00
1|SET REAR TAIL GATE INNER TRIM BOARD CLIPS (SN) NOT NECESSARY B80.00
1|REAR END PANEL SEALANT (SN) NECESSARY 120.00 30.00
1|SET REAR END PANEL TOP GARNISH CLIPS (SN) MECESSARY 50.00 50.00
2|SET REAR FENDER INMER TRIM BOARD CLIPS (SN) NOT NECESSARY 120.00 .
2|SET REAR FENDER INNER SHIELD CLIPS (SN) WOT NECESSARY 80.00
1|SET REAR BUMPER CLIPS (SN) NECESSARY 50.00 50.00
1|SET REAR BUMPER PROTECTOR CLIFS (SN) NOT NECESSARY 50.00 -
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timate By | Our Adjusted
Description of Parts Condition Es
&y Bt Workshop ($)) ($)
2|SET REAR BUMPER SIDE PROTECTOR CLIPS (SN) NOT NECESSARY 50.00 -
1|SET REAR MO PLATE WITH GARMISH (SN) MISSING 80.00 45.00
1.130.00 285.00
LABOUR
LABOUR FOR PAMEL BEATING,CUT WELD, STRAIGHTEN 1.800.00 1,200.00
AND REPLACE REAR DAMAGED PARTS.INCLUSIVE OF
THE REFAIR OF REAR TAIL GATE LOCK CATCH,REAR
END PANEL YERTICAL BRACKET REAR R/H CHASSIS
BAR AND REAR EXHAUST ASSY.
TO PUTTY AND SPRAY PAINTING REAR PORTION. 1.600.00 q00.00
TO CHECK REAR LIGHTING AND WIRING. B0.00 20.00
TO REMOVE AMD INSTALL REAR TAIL GATE LOCK 120.00 60.00
MECHAMISM.
TO REMOVE AMD INSTALL INMER GARNISH AND TRIM 380.00 BO.00
TO FACILITATE THE REPAIR.
TO APPLY ANTI RUST PROOFING TO REAR AFFECTED 250.00 90.00
AREA.
TO REMOVE AND INSTALL REAR REVERSE CAMERA. 150.00 50.00
TO REMOVE AMD INSTALL REAR REVERSE SENSOR. 1650.00 50,00
TO REMOVE AMD INSTALL REAR WINDSCREEN, 150.00 120,00
TO ADJUST CHASSIS ALIGNMENT. NOT NECESSARY 380.00 -
TO REMOVE & REFIT TAIL GATE COMPONENT TO NOT MECESSARY 120.00 -
REPLACE TAIL GATE,CHECK & RE-ADJUST THE CLOSE
GAP AND ALIGNMENT AND WATER SEEPAGE.
5,180.00 2.570.00
GRAND TOTAL 18,299.80 9,550.91
RECOMMENDED COST OF LUMP SUM REPAIRS 7,650.00
(TO ITS PRE-ACCIDENT CONDITION)
(CONFIRMED)
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KOMG SENG CHEONG

Licensed Appraiser

K.K.LAU CPT(RET)

BEng({Hons),B.Bus,MBA,PEng,PE,
MinstAEA MASME MIRTE

REGD Auto Consultant-SAE, Licensed Appraiser

MSCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES - This Report is made solely for the use and banafit of the Client named on the front pags of this Report.
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